Joseeh Tillman

From: Eric Ransome <eric@ransomeattach.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2025 12:22 PM

To: Joseph Tillman

Subject: Cobra Screening bucket information for Joe
Attachments: Cobra brochure 2021.pdf; Cobra S-Series literature.pdf
Hi Joe,

| spoke with Mr Jake Willis @ NL County Sept|c and he gave me your contact info regarding the
Cobra screening bucket.

| appreciate your interest and happy to discuss the details when convenient.
| attached a brochure on the product line. The model you saw at Jake's is the S3-90/XS25.

I was offering that model for $19,500 as it is a 2020 model that sat in a showroom until Jake tested it
out last month.

My cell # is 609-760-4074.

Looking forward to speaking with you.
Best regards,

Eric Ransome

Ransome Attachments

888-280-1710
www.ransomeattach.com

Black Splitter Cone Splitter / Gyru-Star Screening Buckets / Exac-One Grab-n-Drive Post Handling &
Driving / Ransome Shark Tooth Stump Harvester
YouTube - Instagram - Facebook - eBay - LinkedIn
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